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  INTRODUCTION




  Savannah’s many squares allow you to feel what was meant: a compact, cool city, her squares like outdoor cathedrals, shade-dappled under moss-draped oak arches. It becomes very easy to see the way it must have been so long ago.




  No place is quite like Savannah--a bit of Europe along the south Georgia coastline, her brick-paved streets lined with proud mansions trimmed with majestic old iron, her remarkable history and striking architecture ready and waiting for you down every lane and cross-street, on good days the salt smell thick in the air as you stroll or bicycle through the National Historic District.




  I travel elsewhere, but always I come home to Savannah, to her sights: today’s modern ships huffing up the Savannah River, breathtaking floral mosaics in spring, the mock pomp and circumstance of the St. Patrick’s Day parade, the city’s endless forest of ancient oaks; and her sounds, a mounted policeman’s horse whinnying in the Big Park, the shrill, urgent shriek of a busy tugboat, the raspy thunder of an African-American preacher’s brimstone voice on a quiet Sunday morning, the chuckling waters of Savannah’s many fountains, a children’s chorus in front of Massie School in May, a sudden gray rain in off the saltwater hissing down her wide streets, rattling and shaking the Confederate jasmine, her clamoring church bells neatly portioning out a near-eternal summer day, a pickup Dixieland band in Johnson Square, the low groan of ship horns just beneath the bluff, a pot of blue crabs coming to a rolling boil, the thud of the Atlantic surf at Tybee, mockingbirds quibbling in my downtown backyard, or a steaming serving bowl at Wilkes Boarding House, on Jones Street.




  Photos are mine except where noted.




  TD Conner, Greene Square, June 2012




  




  



  I


  CITY TOUR
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  First of all, welcome to Savannah, home of Oscar-winner Johnny Mercer, she-crab soup, and “Midnight in the Garden of Good and Evil.”




  I wish I could take you around the city personally, but I hope this guidebook will help you enjoy and remember your visit to the ‘Hostess City of the South,’ as Savannah is occasionally called.




  We’ll start with a tour, beginning at Trustees Garden, East Broad at Bay Street, just above the Savannah River. The garden is named for the 21-member board of English gentlemen appointed by King George II in the early 1730’s to rule the Thirteenth Colony from London.




  Georgia is named for George II.




  We are standing on a historic location, once an English garden, as the world’s giant modern ships pass silently at our feet. (Savannah generally ranks as one of the top ten ports in the United States, by the way.) This spot was where the English fell to work when they arrived in Georgia in 1733. This is where the English botanists cultivated young mulberry trees so as to harvest their heart-shaped leaves to feed the large silkworm colonies they had installed here, mulberry leaves being the favorite food of silkworms. (Mulberry trees may now be seen all over Savannah. Another Savannah nickname is the ‘Forest City,’ based on the tree cover downtown.)




  The first agricultural experiments ever conducted in North America took place here at Trustees Garden, starting in 1733.




  The following tour can be driven, bicycled, or walked, or a combination of all three. If you intend to walk it, allow a day, or if possible, even a couple of days. Take it easy. Move slowly and observe carefully. You’ll be greatly rewarded.




  The downtown tour is divided into Loop A, the Waterfront-Factor’s Walk area; Loop B, the Bull Street squares; and Loop C, the eastern end of the National Historic Landmark District.




  If you’d like to combine walking and driving, a good way to do it is to begin at Trustees Garden (as we are doing) and walk Loop A. Then drive Loop B down Bull Street and park in the non-metered or long-term metered streets around Chatham, Monterey or Calhoun Squares. From there you can easily walk or bicycle all or part of Loops B and C. If you are new in town a compass would definitely prove helpful in taking the tours herein, but don’t worry, you’ll soon get a feel for the early-day planned city’s layout of 24 small squares making up one large square 2.5 by 2.5 miles in area. Savannah runs southward from the Savannah River.




  The tour will be described as though we are walking. So, back to Trustees Garden and Loop A. Cardinal directions shown herein as: boldface.




  Trustees Garden was closed in 1750 after the British botanists held a special meeting, all concurring that the air of Savannah was so humid that it prevented the silkworms from producing at full capacity. After that year, the 10-acre garden was subdivided and buildings of one type or another were gradually erected here. The Pirates House (now a bar and restaurant,) was finished in 1754.




  Although James Edward Oglethorpe, the British general who founded Georgia, actually selected the land for the garden, it was the brainchild of Sir Hans Sloane, a noted physician of the time in England, whose name and memory are perpetuated today by both a London street and square. Dr. Sloane provided the diagrams of the garden and was instrumental in getting some of the money that the Trustees used to launch the agricultural project.




  The Trustees were actually 21 English gentlemen who served the King without pay, governing Georgia at bimonthly meetings they held in London.




  In addition to the silkworms, the British gardeners hoped to develop techniques leading to the volume cultivation of (it was hoped) grapes for fine wines. Also grown here were tea, apricots, sage, ginger, mint, camphor, hops and other herbs, quinine, and benne seed.




  Paul Amatis, a Piedmontese Italian grower, was invited to the Georgia colony specifically to handle the agricultural effort dealing with silkworms and the silk they spun. He was expected to instruct the colonists in silkworm culture when this part of the project got off the ground.




  Managing the garden and reporting to the Trustees was Dr. William Houston of the University of Edinburgh, who served as botanist-in-charge. (The street named for him, one block west of the Pirates House, is pronounced HOUSE-ton, rhyming with ‘grouse’-- not the same as the Texas city.)
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  Late in 1733, Dr. Houston received from the director of the Chelsea Physic Garden in London a packet of cotton seeds, sent originally from the Far East by a traveler who had discovered some excellent, rare cotton in his wanderings.
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  Dr. Houston planted the seeds in Trustees Garden. They burst forth, the strong green sprouts producing cotton so fine, so strong and hardy that other such seeds were distributed to all the surrounding plantations. This strain of Savannah cotton ultimately took hold all across the Old South, earning the name ‘King Cotton,’ with all the rich and tragic history that the title implies.




  Peaches, although known in the south of pre-1733, were not a widely-accepted crop. Now, under the hands of the Trustees Garden botanists, the peaches began improving and were also circulated to nearby plantations, where they flourished and would eventually help make Georgia world- famous as the ‘Peach State.’




  The Pirates House, it’s said, attracted many of the corsairs of the early days. More often, however, it was the press-gangs looking for sailors for the trading vessels which began calling in large numbers at the port. A press-gang (made up of burly seamen with clubs and a petty officer) would wait until a sailor had too much grog, or, some said, would hasten his lethargy with knockout drops or even their nightsticks. Then, when easily controllable, the victim would be whisked through the Shanghai tunnels beneath the Pirates House to the Savannah River, to wake up at sea a day or so later with a ‘new berth’ on a ship that needed crewmen, and more than likely a banging headache. (A tunnel-entrance can still be seen preserved today in the Pirates House dining room.)




  The Pirates House caught the fancy of the Scottish writer Robert Louis Stevenson, who began his epic pirate novel “Treasure Island” here with the death of Captain Flint. Physically of course, the book begins with the narration of young Jim Hawkins at the Admiral Benbow Inn near Bristol, England. But the events that start the mechanism of the novel, the search for, first, Flint’s map, then the treasure, begin with his death on the second floor of the Pirates House. Who can forget the spine-tingling horror evoked by Stevenson early in the book when the blind man Pew presses the Black Spot on Billy Bones in the dining room of the Benbow, his singsong voice quoting Flint’s last words: “Bring aft the rum, Darby!”




  The Pirates House today is a well-known bar and restaurant. Even if you don’t plan to use the restaurant or bar, the staff is delighted for you to look around the interesting interior. Just a step or two south of the Pirates’ House on East Broad Street, is the Herb House, (36 East Broad Street,) erected by the English gardeners as a storage-shed for their tools. This lopsided little half-brick, half-wood frame structure is often called “The Oldest Building in Georgia,” and is now part of the restaurant complex.




  East Broad Street is the border of the National Historic District established in Savannah by the National Park Service in 1966.




  EMMET PARK, RIVER STREET




  We’ll turn now and cross Bay Street just before walking north and down the stone steps to River Street. This pleasing, tree-shaded spot along the bluff is the east end of Robert Emmet Park, named for the young Irish patriot of 1802, “Bold Robert” as he was called, who dared to lead rebels against the Crown. The tip of the park just above the waterway is one of the nicest spots in Savannah for ship-watching, resting or relaxing. This end of Emmet Park rests on what was once the parapet of Fort Wayne.




  The ironwork fence beneath these ancient, mossy oaks is from the Perot and Wood Foundry in Philadelphia, dating back to the 1840’s. It was originally to have decorated the Georgia General Assembly Building, then in Milledgeville, GA, however upon arrival in Milledgeville from Philadelphia, the lawmakers rejected the shipment, saying the balance due (around $100,000) was too much. The railroad then brought this iron to Savannah, where it was sold for a nickel per pound.




  The river below carries the world’s commerce 18 miles through salt marshes lying between Savannah and the Atlantic Ocean.




  In 1779 during the American Revolution, America’s ally, France, sent a fleet upriver near this location to attack Savannah, then under British occupation. The French Navy formed a battle line in the waters off to the right, beneath the bluff, and some ships even crept up on the far side of Hutchinson Island (before us, across this stretch of the river,) and engaged in the shelling of Savannah from this area, the city’s east side taking a heavy bombardment. However the English mounted field guns on this bluff, and kept the French at bay, eventually emerging as victors of the Battle of Savannah in 1779. (See Military History, 1740-1864, Chapter VIII.)
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  The benches in the shadow of the Old Harbor Light and the shade of the Live Oaks (the state tree of Georgia,) are just perfect for viewing river traffic and the passing parade on River Street, below.




  The present Harbor Light was installed in the late 1840’s by the federal government because the seafaring men complained as the port grew that their ships were striking sunken hulks in the channel left over from the American Revolution. With installation of the light, sailors could take a bearing on it and avoid the wrecks. Let’s go down the steps leading to River Street. As we descend, notice the stone bulkhead.




  This is the east wall of Fort Wayne, named for Revolutionary War-era General “Mad Anthony” Wayne, who lived in Savannah right after the Revolution near his neighbor and comrade-in-arms, General Nathaniel Greene. You can still see the cannon ports where the soldiers (British soldiers after the English Army captured the city in 1778,) would train their weapons down on the river for defense of the city.




  The wall is made of large stones squared off by hand, each fitted to its companion. Now, as we approach the Savannah River, we can see American sculptor Felix de Weldon’s 1971 statue of Florence Martus, the “Waving Girl,” one of the most famous of all Savannah’s many legends. (See cover photo. De Weldon became world-famous for his bronze head of President Kennedy.)




  There are several versions of the Martus story, each based on a few sketchy facts. Florence Martus, who died in 1943, was a shy person as a young girl and a non-talkative adult. She never confirmed or denied anything, parrying most questions with a smile.




  “THE PEEPER”




  This much is known: Florence’s father, old Mr. Martus, was an emigrant from Germany who fought in the Union army and took a liking to the coastal area during his hitch here with Sherman’s Bluecoats. Shortly after the War Between the States, he became lighthouse keeper on Cockspur Island (then called “The Peeper” by Savannahians since it was often underwater at high tide.)




  When Florence and her brother were teenagers, their parents died, but the young folks stayed on, operating the light which guided the ocean steamers in and out of the port. It must have been a lonely life for the young girl.




  The story goes that in 1886 Florence became engaged to a handsome young seaman. She loved him with all her heart and eagerly awaited his ship on the quay near the light when it was due, then waving her lover’s ship off as it passed near the island after an all-too-brief visit. In 1887 the grim word was conveyed to the island--the boy’s ship had been lost at sea with all hands. This tragedy seems to have broken Florence’s heart. She apparently then decided she would greet all ships passing in or out of Savannah as a living memorial to her fiancé.
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  She did so, day and night, as the legend holds, for more than 40 years, never missing a ship in all that time. Florence would wave a white handkerchief by day and her lantern by night. You can see the lantern near her right foot on the statue. Her dog, shown at her side, would wake her at night when ships passed the lighthouse.




  Soon the saga was born, as seafaring men all over the world became familiar with the slender, smiling girl who never failed to wave to them as they passed Tybee Roads. If you have time, wait for a passing ship. Often, even today, the captain will sound the vessel’s horn or whistle by way of salute to Savannah’s famous “Waving Girl.”




  Now continue west along River Street. The buildings on the left are Savannah’s old cotton warehouses, now restored as shops, taverns, restaurants and art galleries. In fact there’s an artists’ colony which flourishes in the upper apartments on River Street, the artists loving the beautiful light they generally get along the Savannah River.




  Many of these buildings had (and some still have) a wide bale-sized shaft cut down through the middle of them. The cotton would have been winched up and down the shafts on blocks and tackle. Then the Irish laborers would manhandle the cotton bales in and out of the large bay doors up and down River Street. They would load the bales on the trading ships, often tied off three and four deep in the harbor waiting to take the cotton to the hungry mills of England and other parts of Europe.




  Visitors often ask why slaves weren’t used for this work, and the answer is that slaves were thought too valuable for this sort of task. At a cost approaching $2,000, if a slave seriously injured himself, the owner was out his service from then on. Also, there was always the possibility of escape in a cotton ship. If, on the other hand, an Irishman hurt himself it was reasoned, so much the worse. But there were always plenty more Irish ready to flee their famine-ravaged island for jobs on the busy docks of Savannah or with the new railroads beginning to reach out across Georgia. (See People’s History, Chapter IX.)




  The cobblestones seen along here were brought in as ballast on the early-day cotton ships from Europe.




  Now, having seen some of the harbor, turn left at the Abercorn Street ramp, make the climb up the cobblestones, and re-cross Bay Street so as to begin to visit the National Historic Landmark District. Start on Reynolds Square, one block south of Bay Street on Abercorn.




  Savannah, as noted, is a planned city. It’s the first (and only) city laid out on a system of squares anywhere in North America. The city planner was General James Edward Oglethorpe, founder of Georgia. It has been suggested by some (though there’s no proof) that he based the Savannah plan on the ancient plan for the old, walled Inner City or Forbidden City contained within Peking, China (now called Beijing.) Some experts suggest that during his days as a military student, Oglethorpe had been assigned to either attack or defend Peking, that he came to admire the plan for the so-called Forbidden City, and that he put it into effect when he came here in February 1733. (It is known that he had a rough sketch for a walled city with 24 squares in his pocket when he arrived.)




  Savannah began as a walled city. The plan is unusual. It calls for 24 one-acre squares intercut by wide boulevards. Twenty-four squares were built, but two have been destroyed (and never restored) down through time. Franklin Square, in City Market, was restored in the 1980’s. Ellis Square, in the heart of City Market, was fully restored and became an open municipal park in 2010—the only one of the squares to offer public restrooms and a small visitors center.




  Oglethorpe wrote that his Redcoat soldiers would camp in the squares. He said that if the Spanish ever were to arrive here from their Florida strong points and attack the palmetto-log walls of the city, the British troops could rush to any threatened points along the walls and fight the enemy. Oglethorpe said that if the Spanish came swarming over the top of the walls, maybe they could get the best of his soldiers in some of the squares, but that there would still be resistance in those remaining, the wide boulevards facilitating accurate cannon fire. Thus, military tactics played a vital role in the initial design.




  Reynolds Square is certainly one of the most attractive in the city. It is named for the second Royal governor of Georgia, James Reynolds, a sea captain, or sailing master.




  This is one of the first three squares to be planned, laid out, and developed by the English colonists. The statue in the center of the park is a relatively new one, put up by the Methodist Church of Georgia in 1969, the work of sculptor Marshall Daugherty. It honors the memory of the founder of Methodism, John Wesley.




  Wesley arrived in Savannah in 1736. He was 25 years old. Savannah was his first assignment as an Anglican minister. One of the first things the young clergyman did when he arrived in the city was to establish the world’s first Sunday school at Christ Episcopal Church just west across Drayton Street for the children of the colonists.




  John Wesley and his brother Charles, lived on the southwest corner of the square in the parsonage of Christ Church (the spot now occupied by a hotel.) John was an evangelist. He would often walk the 12 miles from Reynolds Square so as to preach to the area Native Americans (and I also use the word Indians herein with respect,) on the river bluff in what is now Thunderbolt, Georgia. (See Lowcountry Tour, Chapter VII.)




  The church elders found out about this and called John Wesley to task. They told him they didn’t approve of the gospel being preached out of doors. They said outdoor preaching wasn’t allowed in the Anglican Church and ordered the young pastor to stop.




  But the fiery young minister stuck to his guns. He told the elders he intended to continue saving souls by any means at his disposal. Finally the elders dropped the issue. The statue in Reynolds Square, then, is meant to show John Wesley in the pose of preaching out of doors. John Wesley is the man who said, “All the world is my parish.” It is interesting to think about him. Even though he would later found Methodism originally as a movement within the Anglican Church, he never became a Methodist. His brother, Charles Wesley (author of the hymn “Hark the Herald Angels Sing,”) who had accompanied John to Georgia, actually became the world’s first Methodist.
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  Looking westward across the square, observe the Old Pink House. The building is Georgian in its architectural style. It was begun in 1771, prior to the Revolution, fully finished in the late 1780’s, after the fighting ended.




  It was in the back rooms of this building where Savannah’s early patriots met. They called themselves the ‘Liberty Boys.’ It was here that they mapped out their strategy against King George III. The building itself is said to be haunted by an early owner, Mr. Joseph Habersham, whose jowly portrait hangs in the foyer. (See ‘Ghostwalking,’ Chapter XI.) The Pink House caught the fancy of General William Sherman. On Christmas Day 1864, Sherman found himself in front of the Pink House. He went inside, walked about and liked what he saw. So he seized it. He called a subordinate, General John Geary. He growled “Geary, you are now the mayor of Savannah, and the Pink House will serve as your city hall.” Geary was experienced, having once been mayor of San Francisco.




  Now glance to the left of the Pink House, across St. Julian Street, and down along the sidewalk. Here we’ll see what has become a characteristic of downtown Savannah--dolphin or ‘fish’ rainspouts. These are replacements. Some selfish person with a blowtorch ‘removed’ the original school of fish which once frolicked here some years ago. These are bolted to the wall. As we move through the city, keep an eye peeled. You’ll see these rainspouts—and other breathtaking ironwork displays--everywhere.




  Continuing west, cross Drayton Street and approach Johnson Square, the old town common of Savannah. This was actually the first square to be laid out and developed by the English settlers.




  It was named as a tribute to Robert Johnson, Royal governor of South Carolina when the Georgia colonists arrived in Beaufort en route to Georgia in 1733. In the early days when not everyone had a watch there was a sundial here and people could come to tell the time of day or simply visit. There was also a public oven in this square, where women could drop off cakes, bread or pies with an attendant, shop or visit awhile, then return to take the finished product home. The obelisk in the center of the square is the tomb of General Nathaniel Greene of Rhode Island, second in command during the American Revolution to only one other man, George Washington himself.
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  During the fighting, General Greene had sold his home in Rhode Island to pay for his men’s food here in Georgia. At the end of the war, with the sound of victory bells, the grateful people of Georgia voted Greene large landholdings all over the fledgling state. Part of the property he was given included Mulberry Grove Plantation just outside Savannah, a rice and cotton estate formerly owned by the British lieutenant governor of Georgia.




  Greene retired from the army and restored the land at Mulberry Grove to cultivation. He died of sunstroke there at age 44. His widow, Caty Greene, then engaged a young New England law student and part-time schoolteacher and inveterate ‘tinkerer’ by the name of Eli Whitney to come to Savannah and tutor Greene’s five children.




  The first thing Whitney noticed when he arrived at Mulberry Grove was the slaves combing the seeds out of the cotton, a grueling, all-day chore. It was Mrs. Greene who suggested that it would be helpful to find a shortcut to this labor. She showed Whitney a shed on her property filled with tools, bits of wire and odds and ends of machinery. Whitney made himself at home. He invented the cotton gin at Mulberry Grove in 1793, starting the Industrial Revolution in Savannah.




  




  

    

      IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD: JOHNSON SQUARE




      In 1864, when Sherman’s men inundated the city, his Rhode Island soldiers, attracted by this square’s monument to General Greene, their state’s native son, set up a trading post in this square, offering coffee (a long-since forgotten commodity in the wartime South) in exchange for cakes prepared by local women or bar-b-que dinners in exchange for US greenbacks, thus beginning the first effort to restore Savannah’s damaged economy. Bryan Street is named for the Reverend Andrew Bryan, an early-day African-American religious leader and founder of First African Baptist Church three blocks west of this square. Oh yes--there’s the story of the rather abrupt Savannahian who for years worked in this area. Tired of constantly being asked by visitors just what the Greene obelisk was, he developed a stock reply: “It’s the smokestack to HELL!” I once saw jazz great Dizzy Gillespie perform here. During a break, a heckler asked him “Who are you?” Ole Diz, not batting an eye, said, “I’m your father!”


    


  




  




  Take a look north, across Bay Street, where, at Bull and Bay Streets, stands Savannah’s City Hall. This building is Neoclassical in its style, the Neoclassical combining the Greek and Roman traditions. The structure dates to 1905. It has a golden dome, an anonymous citizen donating his cache of precious metal to the city authorities some years ago on the condition it be melted down paper-thin and applied as we now see it. No announcement was ever made regarding the donor’s name, but everyone believes it was the late influential Georgia banker Mills B. Lane.




  It was right behind City Hall (same location, but another building) that the Steamship Savannah departed in May of 1819 on her history-making voyage to Liverpool, England, landing there after twenty-nine and a half days at sea, the world’s first transoceanic steam crossing. See the memorial to the SS Savannah located on Bay Street at Lincoln. (There were actually three ships named Savannah: the vessel just described; the World War II ship, which was the first vessel to be hit by a Nazi-launched radio-guided missile while the vessel supported US land troops during the Italian campaign; and the so-called NS Savannah, an experimental nuclear-powered cargo ship which operated briefly in the 1960’s.)




  On the SE corner of Johnson Square is one of Savannah’s most elegant buildings, Christ Episcopal Church, Greek Revival in its architectural style, finished about 1838. It was to this congregation that John Wesley was assigned as pastor in 1736. Notice the massive Ionic columns spanning the face of the church, named for the manner in which the Ionian women of ancient Greece would curl their hair.
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  To continue our survey of the area near the square, we now move west, toward Barnard Street and Ellis Square, which was the Savannah slave market until Sherman’s arrival in the city around Christmas 1864. Ellis Square underwent massive restoration early in the 21st Century, offering this open city park and promenade nowadays. There is an underground parking lot below Ellis Square, and this is the only square in town featuring public restrooms.




  A statue on the west side of the square honors Savannah’s favorite son, songwriter Johnny Mercer, author of “Goody Goody,” and “Saint Louis Blues,” among other titles.




  CITY MARKET




  After slavery ended, a rambling, multi-story brick structure was built here. The area around it was called collectively “City Market.” For generations, Savannahians supplied their kitchens with produce, shrimp, oysters, crabs, meats and other foodstuffs from the various stalls, counters, carts and bins manned by vendors, many of them Gullah farmers and fisher-folk from nearby islands who would come upriver on barges to sell their produce and seafood harvests. The market became much beloved, lasting until 1953, when as noted, City Council decided to allow developers to come in and turn the market into a multi-story parking lot, hoping to give a shot-in-the-arm to the pre-mall downtown retail economy of the Fifties.




  This act so infuriated--and more importantly unified--the various ladies groups, preservationists, church, civic and historic groups, that they were able to vote out that administration, put their collective foot down, end all future bulldozing or radical makeovers of historic buildings and put the city on the straight-and-narrow toward full Restoration, finally realized for the most part by the mid-1980’s. Local pols quickly got the message and now a myriad of laws exists to protect just about every downtown structure and square. The parking lot was torn down and this open promenade emerged from the dust in 2010.
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OLD HARBOR LIGHT: It was here at the end of the
1840°s. Sailors could take a bearing on its beam to
steer safe passage upriver from the Atlantic Ocean.
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PIRATES HOUSE: Finished in 1754, it attracted
the sea-rovers of the time. “Treasure Island"
begins here with the death of Captain Flint.
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COTTON WAREHOUSES: Now shops, taverns
and restaurants, these tall buildings once housed
bales of the “white gold’— Georgia cotton.
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FISH RAINSPOUT: Made of cast iron, a
characteristic sight in downtown Savannah.





